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Susan Hedge

Fron: Rob Drury

Sent:  Friday, 14 January 2011 8:08 AM
To: Duly Seq

Subjeet: Names

How about the Millenium Flood?

From: Duty Engineer [N |
To: Barton Maher; Rob Drury
c- I john Tibaldi; _Terry Malone

Sent: Fri Jan 14 05:56:26 2011
Subject: Fuse Plug Ratings

Barton

Do you have equations for the fuse plugs?

We need equations to include In our gate operation model asap. Approximately équaiions will suffice al this
stage. '

Teny

- Duty Engineer '

Flood Operations Gentre -

Phon

Fax:
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and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are
notified that any fransmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email s not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery
to you. If you have received this email in errox please contact the sender immediately and dclete the

)mateual from your email systern, QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Tiadmg as

Scqwater),

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Safe Stampwu—-wmmﬂ——————m«w—-~—————~~~~——~
Your Anti-virus Service scammed this email., It is safe from known viruses.
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider

Tmportant information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addtessee
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information, Ifyou are not the addressee, you are
notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is steictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery
to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the
material from your email system, QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as

Seqwater),

QFCI
Date: IS/Q/’\ )

Exhibit Number: 49 ‘.

26/03/2011




